
•✓ de: ,;;;;zr 

WHYTE HIRSCHBOECK DUDEK S.C. 

RAYMOND M. RODBR 
DIRECT DIAL (608) 258-7128 

Michelle M. DeBrock-Owens 
107 Sutliff Avenue 
P.O. Box 818 
Rhinelander, WI 54501 

L11u Of/ices 

October 5, 1994 

Suite JOO 
One East Main Street 
P.O. Box 2996 
M.1dison, Wisconsin 5370 I -2996 

(60Ri 255-4440 
Fax: (608) 258-7138 

Oll!l f) 1:-. Mil \\,\1 f...FF, \f..1,n1-,n~, 
\.l~~O\tn:--..FE fl.LL:,, ~l.\:--.rrn':\t-:n: 
\',l) Zl RICH, S\X'lTlf.Rt .-\>-D 

RE: c.M. Christiansen co., Phelps, Wisconsin 
(DNR #4190) 

Dear Ms. DeBrock-Owens: 

Thank you for extending the Company's date for identifying 
its environmental consultant from Monday, October 17, 1994 to 
Monday, October 24, 1994. The extension will permit the 
consultants to whom we are sending requests for proposals the 
opportunity to provide a thorough proposal (perhaps based on a 
site visit) and for the Company to adequately evaluate their 
responses. 

Again, thank you for your accommodation in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

llyt )U /L<._ 
Raymond M. Roder 

cc: Philip c. Christiansen 
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